CITY OF ST. AUGUSTINE

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

The City Commission met in a formal session Monday, May 14, 2007 at 5:00 p.m. in the Alcazar

Room at City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Boles, and the following were
present.

Roll Call:
Joe Boles, Mayor/City Commissioner
Donald A. Crichlow, Vice Mayor/City Commissioner
Susan Burk, City Commissioner
George Gardner, City Commissioner
Errol D. Jones, City Commissioner

William B. Harriss, City Manager

Ron Brown, City Attorney

Karen Rogers, City Clerk

Timothy A. Burchfield, Chief Administrative Officer
John Regan, Chief Operations Officer

Jim Piggott, General Services Director

Mark Knight, Director, Planning and Building Department
Dr. William Adams, Director, Heritage Tourism
Sam Lansdale, Deputy Director Public Works
Paul K. Williamson, Director, Public Affairs

Robin Upchurch, Assistant City Attorney

Michael Arnold, Fire Chief

Kevin Stark, Police Department

Maria Carlin, Recording Secretary

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF Mayor Boles suggested that they be heard
ALLEGIANCE after Iltem 4. and amend the Agenda to
reflect Item 4a.

Dr. J. Dudley Weaver, Memorial
Presbyterian ~ Church, delivered the There was a consensus of the Commission
invocation, and Commissioner Jones led the to modify the Agenda.

Pledge of Allegiance.

3.B/ Approval of Minutes
3. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

MOTION
3.A/ Modification of Agenda Commissioner Crichlow MOVED to
approve the minutes of the regular
Commissioner Gardner requested that the meeting of April 23, 2007 as presented.
presentation by the 40" ACCORD regarding The motion was SECONDED by
the proposed Freedom Trail which was Commissioner Jones and APPROVED by
scheduled for the end of the meeting be UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE.

moved up to accommodate audience
members that wanted to be present. 3.C/ Proclamation




e 2007-14 - May 2007 as Older
American Month

Mayor Boles read and presented the
proclamation to Pat O’Connell, Director of
Operations, St. Johns County Council on
Aging.

e 2007-20 — May 2007 as National
Drug Court Month

Mayor Boles read and presented the
proclamation to Judge Wendy Berger.

3.C/ Recognitions

Mayor Boles asked Paul Williamson,
Director, Public Affairs, to read the
Citizenship Awards.

Mr. Williamson said it was his honor to
present the 2007 recipients of the St.
Augustine, City Commission Citizenship
Award. He said each year a graduating
senior from St. John’s County high school’'s
was recognized by the Commission for their
Leadership in service to school, community
and other students. He said that students
were nominated by organizations within
each high school, and the administration
made a final determination. He reported
that the presentations included a
commerative plaque, a city lapel pin and a
check for $100 to assist with education
expenses. He invited the Commissioners to
make the presentations to the following
students:

» Daniel Jay de la Cruz,
Allen D. Nease High School
» Lauren Ashley Phillips,
Bartram Trail High School
» Francisco Alonso,
Florida School for the Deaf and
the Blind
» Amy Colbert,
Pedro Menendez High School
> Rontel Batie,
St. Augustine High School
» John Ryan "Jack" Lee,
St. Joseph Academy

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

> Christina Mattox,
St. Johns Technical High School

4., General Public Presentations and
Comments (3 minutes per presentation
with maximum total time limit of 20
minutes)

Dwight Hines, 150 Nesbitt Avenue, referred
to the following:

e Thanked the Commission for the
transfer of the properties to the
University of Florida

o Thanked the Assistant City Attorney,
for assistance with Public Records
requests

e Privatization

The following residents spoke in favor of
preserving the American Indian Burial Site:

e David Thundershield Queen, PO
Box 270

e Joyce Campbell, 51 Cordova Street

e Virginia Silenski, 134 Washington
Street

They referred to the following:

e Remains should be treated with
respect

e Burial grounds should be preserved

e Set an honorable precedent for
future sites
Equal respect for everyone

o Desecration of grave sites

e More notice for Agenda items

Mayor Boles referred to Ms. Silenski’s point
regarding the removal of human remains.
He said the Magnolia Drive property was
privately owned and the City had no control
over it. He reported that the City did not
intend to purchase the property, but
suggested that they research starting a
5013(c) organization, and the Commission
would offer any assistance necessary.



4.A/  Presentations (15 minutes per
presentation).

David Nolan, 30 Park Terrace Drive, spoke
for the 40" ACCORD Freedom Trail. He
said they recently received support from
Northrup Grumman Corporation enabling
them to obtain ten markers for the trail,
which would be tied to existing markers in
the City. He advised that they were hoping
to display brochures at the Visitor's Center
with information on the sites. He informed
the Commission that the proposed markers
were based on City’'s markers, but they
were requesting assistance to mount the
markers. He said that the project was
scheduled to be launched on July 2" the
anniversary of the signing of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, with educational programs,
tours and a banquet at the Casa Monica
Hotel. He reported that they hoped to
receive a letter from the Mayor to be
included in a book for the Banquet. He
advised that the markers would be located
in private yards, commercial areas and
right-of-ways. He requested assistance
regarding the proper installation of markers
in right-of-ways. He said that the City would
be recognized on the marker with the
inclusion of the City crest.

Mayor Boles asked what specific assistance
was needed and whether they obtained
permission for markers to be placed on
private properties.

Mr. Nolan responded that they were in the
process of obtaining permission from
residents, and they required assistance with
mounting the markers.

Mr. Harriss responded that the City had to
give equal consideration to all requests, and
presently the City did not provide that type
of service. He added that it would cost
approximately $300-$400 per marker.

Mayor Boles asked if the City could be
reimbursed for providing the service to the
ACCORD.

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

Mr. Harriss said he would have to research
the actual cost. He added that there might
be a different standard for private property
than the public right-of-way.

Mayor Boles said the City should be
involved with the placement of the markers
for correct placement.

Commissioner Jones made reference to the
following:

» Markers on private property did not
require permission from the City

» There would not be sign permit fees

» Trinity Episcopal Church owned the
Woolworth’s building, if they gave
permission to have the sign against
the building there would be no right-
of-way concern

» The ACCORD would require
permission to use the City’s logo

Commissioner Jones suggested that the
ACCORD meet with the Commissioners to
discuss their plans and get advice on how
best to move forward.

Mr. Nolan said they could withdraw their
request to use the City’'s logo, as they
needed to move forward in a timely manner.

Commissioner Jones recommended that
they solicit assistance from a building
contractor regarding the cement bases.

Mr. Nolan thanked the Commission for their
guidance.

5. Staff Reports and Presentations

Timothy A. Burchfield, Chief Administrative
Officer, said Alex Bray, Dockmaster, Jim
Piggott and himself met with Pam Glenzion
of Marine Industries Association of North
East Florida in 2006, in reference to their
annual boat show. He said they intended to
expand the event but the City marina would
not be large enough to accommodate it. He
reported that they determined a possible
location could be north of the Bridge of



Lions along the bay front, and they would
bring in docks. He advised that they met in
January 2007 and intended to have the boat
show in May, but there were infrastructure
problems and it was decided that the show
should be delayed until 2008, if they were
granted permission by the City Commission.

Pam Glenzion, President of Marine
Industries Association of North East Florida,
said they were a non-profit trade association
with 86 businesses that operated in the St.
Augustine area. She said their main source
of revenue was the boat show which they
had produced for the past three-years. She
reported that they met with Yachting
Promotions about the possibility of
managing and producing the boat show,
then they met with the City Manager who
asked for the City Commission’s consent to
proceed with permitting.

Mr. Dane Grazziano, Yachting Promotions
Inc., said their company was twenty-five
years old and specialized in boat shows.
He advised that he prepared a four-minute
presentation on DVD for the board.

The board viewed the presentation which
referred to the following:

» A temporary marina would be
constructed downtown

» Shuttle service would be available
for patrons to the showground

» The community would benefit from
the show

> Live entertainment would be
available

>

The event would be publicized via
magazines, newspapers, radio,
internet and boat dealers

» All expenses would be incurred by
Yachting Promotions

Mayor Boles asked how much the City
would profit by allowing them the use of the
location.

Mr. Grazziano replied that it could average
up to $24,000.00.

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

Mayor Boles said he understood that it was
a retail event, therefore, he wanted to know
how much money would stay in the
community.

Mr. Grazziano said that one flat fee would
be charged and their company would not
receive any revenue from the sale of boats.

Mayor Boles asked how much the exhibitors
paid and where that money went.

Mr. Grazziano said it was determined based
on the land or water space per square
footage.

Mayor Boles asked who profited from the
concessions and whether local vendors
would be used.

Mr. Grazziano replied that profits were part
of the gross and they utilized both local
vendors and vendors that followed them
from show to show.

Mayor Boles asked where the public would
park.

Mr. Grazziano said they would use the VIC
Parking facility. He said that the parking
would be an asset to the proposed project,
the event field adjacent to the garage would
be used to house the tent for the
accessories staff, portable bathrooms would
be brought in and the public would be
trolleyed from the VIC to the water portion of
the show.

Mayor Boles asked where they would be
dropped off.

Mr. Grazziano said they would ask the City
to close the parking lane in front of the boat
show and have police assist with traffic and
pedestrian crossings.

Mr. Harriss clarified that the trolleys would
use Cordova Street.

Mr. Grazziano said there would not be any
activity in the street to facilitate the building



of the marina, except for unloading the
trucks. He said there would be
approximately 230 boats.

Commissioner Crichlow said it was a good
idea considering the show would be held
during a slow time of the year He said it
would be a good event to nurture in St.
Augustine and the City would benefit from it.

Commissioner Gardner questioned the
amount of the lease.

Mr. Harriss replied that it depended on the
amount of infra-structure they put in. He
said they were still in the process of
negotiating.

Commissioner Burk said she did not think
St. Augustine was a good venue for the
boat show, as the City was a family
oriented, historic destination, and the boat
show would be a step towards
commercialization of the City.

Commissioner Jones said he was in favor of
the proposed project, as it would be a good
boost to the City economy.

Commissioner Gardner suggested giving
the project a chance, and it could be
modified, changed or cancelled in the
future.

Mayor Boles asked if anyone contacted Mr.
Wilson at the Fort.

Ms. Glenzion said they wanted to meet with
the City Commission first.

Mr. Grazziano said he wanted to present a
picture book with photographs of the
different stages of construction for the
project. He said he included a production
calendar that included a schedule of the
project. He stated that they needed use of
the water, but he was not certain about
Francis Field completion.

Commissioner Crichlow said Francis Field
should be completed, in time for the event.

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

MOTION

Commissioner Jones MOVED to proceed
with negotiations to have the Boat Show
as planned in 2008. The motion was
SECONDED by Commissioner Crichlow.

Mayor Boles said the economic benefit to
the local businesses was the only reason he
gave the project consideration. He said the
bayfront and the fort were delicate areas
and having such a large commercial venture
in the midst of the historic area was not a
good idea.

Commissioner Burk reiterated that she did
not think St. Augustine was the right venue.
She said she was concerned about the
regular visitors during the boat show.

Commissioner Jones said he believed the
event would benefit the community.

Commissioner Gardner said he would
support the project if the lease was
substantial. He said the city was providing
a good venue and should receive a good
return for the taxpayers.

VOTE ON MOTION

AYES: Jones, Crichlow, Gardner
NAYES: Burk, Boles

MOTION CARRIED 3/2

6. ITEMS BY CITY ATTORNEY

(None)

7. ITEMS BY CITY CLERK

7.A/. Notification of Proclamations

e 2007-16 — Group Study Exchange
Program

e 2007-17 — American Business
Women'’s Day

e 2007-19 — World Lupus Day



e 2007-21 — Junkanoo Fest Day

e 2007-22 - Richard J. Murray
Bulldog Weekend

8. ITEMS BY CITY MANAGER (Includes
Consent Agenda)

8.A/ Consent Agenda

8.A.1/ Preview of upcoming Commission
Meetings

8.A.2/ Release of Liens for Unit
Connection Fee Mortgages.

8.A.3/ Consideration of Sebastian Inland
Harbor Development  Three  Way
Agreement.

8.A.4/ Consideration of Curbside
Residential Recycling Contract.

8.A.5/ Approval of the 2007
Neighborhood Grant Awards.

William B. Harriss, City Manager, read the
consent agenda.

Commissioner Crichlow asked for
clarification regarding item 8.A.3.

Mr. Harriss replied that it was a three-way
agreement between Atlanta Gas the original
owner of the property, the developer and
the City.

Commissioner Crichlow asked if the
responsibility of the parties would remain
the same.

Mr. Harriss replied that it was a modification
of the old agreement. He said the
agreement was reviewed by the
Environmental Protection Agency; however,
the developer had the majority of the
responsibility. He said they were advised
that the City needed to stay on the three-
way agreement.

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

Commissioner Crichlow expressed concern
regarding whose responsibility it would be if
something occurred.

Mr. Harriss said the agreement was
reviewed by the Environmental Attorney,
and he indicated that the City needed to
keep their responsibility as the previous
owner of the property.

Commissioner  Crichlow asked what
prompted the modification.

Mr. Birchfield replied that the San Sebastian
Harbor Partners assigned their rights to the
Devlin Group who was working on the
marina. He said the EPA required Atlanta
Gas to remain in contact with the individuals
conducting the digging. He advised that
currently the agreement required
madification to include the Devlin Group, the
City and Atlanta Gas.

Commissioner Crichlow questioned the
content of the agreement.

Mr. Birchfield replied that the agreement
stated as follows:

» The project would be under the
supervision of Atlanta Gas

» The City picked up 10% of the cost

» Atlanta Gas paid 90%

Mr. Birchfield reported that the EPA would
be visiting the site in a few months.

Commissioner Crichlow questioned whether
the cleanup of the basin was complete.

Mr. Birchfield said there was still ongoing
cleanup.

Commissioner Crichlow clarified that the
modification was a result of the change from
the San Sebastian Harbor Partners to the
Devlin Group. He enquired whether the
agreement would stay in place once the
project was ongoing.



Mr. Birchfield replied that once the EPA
gave their approval there would be ongoing
monitoring needed by Atlanta Gas and the
City.

Commissioner Crichlow asked who would
be responsible if there was a problem at a
later date.

Mr. Birchfield replied that Atlanta Gas and
the City would be responsible.

Mr. Ron Brown, City Attorney, said that the
agreement would not release the original
party from responsibility and actually added
another party. He pointed out that the
agreement indicated that the partners were
not released from any obligation they had
under the original agreement.

Mr. Birchfield said Atlanta Gas needed to
retain some control over the digging.

Non-Agenda ltem

Commissioner Gardner said he wanted to
address an earlier remark made by Virginia
Silenski regarding more notice for the
Agenda Items. He said the Commission
members did not see the Agenda until a few
days before the meeting.

Mr. Harriss responded that the Agenda was
finalized the Thursday before the meeting.

Commissioner Gardner enquired whether
the Fish Island Developers filed an appeal
and what the next step would be.

Mr. Brown responded affirmatively and said
the appeal would go before the Commission
on June 11". He said the board would be
receiving the record on appeal, along with a
transcript of the proceedings. He stated
that the Attorney’s office would provide the
Commission with information on the
procedure.

Mayor Boles questioned whether they would
receive a synopsis of the record along with

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

a memorandum and opinion of the
sufficiency of their argument.

Mr. Brown said they would provide the
memorandum but reminded the
Commission that they would determine the
final outcome.

Commissioner Burk questioned whether it
was permissible to discuss the case with
members of the PZB.

Mr. Brown responded that they were limited
to a review of the record. He advised the
board as follows:

» They would review whether the
applicants were afforded due
process of law

» Whether the PZB deviated from the
essential requirements of law

» Whether there was substantial and
competent evidence to support the
findings of the PZB

Mr. Brown said that, based on the
application for the appeal, the applicant did
not believe there was not substantial and
competent evidence to support the appeal.

Commissioner Burk said they also should
not discuss the case with individuals who
had expressed interest during the meeting.

Mr. Brown reported that the procedures in
the Code also allowed for a Summary
Disposition. He said that after the board
had the opportunity to review the record *
they might want to hear the appellant’s
argument why the PZB had erred in their
decision. He advised that they should give
the applicant the opportunity to argue their
case. He reported that if the case went to
the Circuit Court there were three criteria
that would be reviewed as follows:

» Due process of law
» Essential requirements of law
» Substantial and competent evidence

1End of Tape 1



Commissioner Burk enquired whether the
case went in favor of the appellant, would
there be any parties that would appeal to
the Circuit Court.

Mr. Brown replied that there might be if
someone was sufficiently connected to the
property and substantially affected by the
decision.

MOTION

Commissioner Burk MOVED to approve
the consent agenda. The motion was
SECONED by Commissioner Crichlow
and APPROVED by UNANIMOUS VOICE
VOTE.

9. ITEMS BY THE MAYOR AND
COMMISSIONERS

Sevilla Street Streetscape

Commissioner Crichlow reported that the
Commission had been given a copy of the
arborist's report regarding the tree
assessment on Sevilla Street. He said the
report was conducted by Joseph Samnik, a
Certified Arborist, and the report stated the
following:

» The trees should be removed and
replaced

» The trees had irreparable damage
with  no foreseeable future as
related to viability as ongoing
landscape elements

» Safety was a concern

» An effort should be made to select,
plant and maintain a tree species
that would be viable

Commissioner Crichlow expressed
disappointment that the trees could not be
saved, and he said it appeared that the
trees were damaged beyond help and
presented a safety hazard to the public. He
recommended that during the HARB review
of the Sevilla Streetscape, they consider the
fact that the existing trees would be gone
and that new trees would be planted. He

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

recommended that the plan presented by
Flagler College be executed in conjunction
with HARB's review of the streetscape.

Commissioner Gardner said Dr. Abare was
cooperative in suspending any plans, until
the Commission reviewed the case. He
said they needed to determine if the College
could proceed with the first stage.

Mr. Harriss said he spoke with Dr. Abare
who would be attending the scheduled
HARB meeting and address any concerns
regarding material, streetscape and
replacement of the trees. He said the
Commission’s actions gave HARB clear
direction on what they needed to review.

MOTION

Commissioner Crichlow MOVED to
affirm the original vote, subject to
HARB's review in reference to tree
removal. The motion was SECONDED by
Commissioner Burk.

Mayor Boles said he wanted to commend
Flagler's College willingness to adopt the
Commission’s recommendations. He said
he also wanted to commend the
Commission for taking the input regarding
the trees and voting for another opinion. He
suggested that they consider reviewing if
there were other trees in a similar condition.

Commissioner Crichlow referred to the
arborist's report and said that correct tree
placement had not been a consideration
when trees were planted eighty-years ago.
He said that currently there was more
awareness of the proper procedure for
planting trees; therefore, there should be
less occurrences in the future.

VOTE ON MOTION

AYES: Crichlow, Burk, Gardner, Jones
Boles

NAYES: None

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY



Commissioner Crichlow - Ships
Remembered Program

Commissioner Crichlow said he represented
the Mayor at a tree dedication in the Plaza.
He said it was called the “Ships
Remembered” Program, in conjunction with
the National Arbor Day Foundation, which
honored crew members from the USS
Haverson, a WWII ship. He stated that they
held a reunion in the City and a tree was
planted in remembrance of the ship. He
concluded that the program was currently
planned as an annual national event to be
held at different locations.
Commissioner Jones -  Miscellaneous
ltems

Commissioner Jones referred to the
following items:

» Proclamation on Junkanoo Festival

» He would be participating in Jerry’s
Kids Lock-up for Muscular Dystrophy
on 05/17/2007 — Bail would be set at
$2,600.00

» He would be on a Missionary trip to
Haiti delivering aide for families and
orphans

Commissioner Gardner - Miscellaneous
ltems

Commissioner Gardner referred to the
following:

» He commended the Planning and
Zoning Board regarding their
handling of the Fish Island
Development Application hearings

» San Sebastian Project Architectural
Review Committee Meeting on
05/16/2007

» BB&T Bank “Home Financing
Workshop” geared toward first-time
and lower income home buyers to
be held on 05/15/2007

Mayor Boles

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

» Mayor Boles also expressed thanks
to the PZB

» Problems with COMCAST

» Mayoral Election in Aviles, Spain on
May 22"

10. Appeals and Public Hearings (NOT
PERTAINING TO ORDINANCES &
RESOLUTIONS)

(None)

11. Resolutions and Ordinances (To
include public hearings)

11.A/ Resolutions

11.A.1/ Consideration of Resolution
2007-11 Authorizing the State Highway
Maintenance Agreement with the Florida
Department of Transportation.

Mr. Harriss stated that Resolution 2007-11
was a renewal of an existing agreement
with the Florida Department  of
Transportation for maintenance of state
roads within the City and on the borders of
the City. He reported that the City was paid
by FDOT for maintenance of those roads
and recommended that the Commission
pass the above resolution.

Mayor Boles asked if the City would be fully
reimbursed.

Mr. Harriss said the City was reimbursed for
FDOT’s obligation, but the maintenance
was a higher standard than the FDOT
provided.

MOTION

Commissioner Crichlow MOVED to
approve Resolution 2007-11. The motion
was SECONDED by Commissioner
Gardner.

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS
VOICE VOTE.

11.B/ Ordinances — First Reading



(None scheduled).

11.C/ Ordinances — First Reading —
Public Hearing Required

(None scheduled).

11.D/ Ordinances - First Reading -
Public Hearing Required

Mr. Mark Knight, Director, Planning and
Building Department, summarized that the
proposed Ordinance referred to property
located at 45 Anderson Street behind B & B
Welding and had gone before the board and
approved approximately one year ago. He
said it was sent to the State of Florida
Department of Community Affairs where
some procedural changes were made and it
was currently before the Commission for re-
adoption. He said it was previously adopted
under the new standards of the DCA.

Commissioner Gardner enquired whether
the ordinance related to one or two lots.

Mr. Knight responded that it was one lot.
He said the owner owned B & B Welding
and a number of properties, but the property
in question was not in the city and the
owner wanted to annex the remainder of the
property into the City.

Mayor Boles opened the public hearing but
there was no response.

MOTION

Commissioner Gardner MOVED to place
Ordinance 2006-19 on second reading
read by Title only and passed. The
motion was SECONDED by
Commissioner Crichlow.

Mr. Brown read the title as follows:
ORDINANCE NO. 2006-19
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ST.

AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
CITY OF ST. AUGUSTINE

10

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; FUTURE LAND
USE MAP TO INCORPORATE AND
DESIGNATE  APPROXIMATELY  0.62
ACRES OF PROPERTY; LYING SOUTH
OF ANDERSON STREET AND WEST OF
SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY; AS
COMMERCIAL MEDIUM DENSITY
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

VOTE ON MOTION

AYES: Gardner, Crichlow, Burk, Jones,
Boles

NAYES: None

MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

11.B.2/ Increasing the Fee for Filing a
Petition for Vacating and Abandoning a
Street or Alley.

Mr. Brown summarized that Ordinance
2007-07 amended the Code to increase the
fees for filing a petition for vacating and
abandoning an alley or street from $200
originally set in 1982 to $400. He said the
cost of advertising the public notice and
administering street  vacations had
dramatically increased. He concluded that
the recommended fee would cover the
administrative costs.

Mayor Boles opened the public hearing but
there was no response.

MOTION

Commissioner Crichlow MOVED that
Ordinance 2007-07 be placed on second
reading, read by title only and passed.
The motion was SECONDED by
Commissioner Gardner.

Mr. Brown read the title as follows:
ORDINANCE NO. 2007-07

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ST.
AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA, = AMENDING
ORDINANCE 82-30; INCREASING THE
FEE CHARGED FOR FILING WITH THE
CITY OF A PETITION FOR THE



VACATING OR ABANDONMENT OF A
MUNICIPAL STREET OR ALLEY; MAKING
FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION
IN THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ST.
AUGUSTINE; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL
OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY OF
INVALID PROVISIONS; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

VOTE ON MOTION

AYES: Crichlow, Gardner, Jones, Burk,
Boles

NAYES: None

MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

11.B.3/ Modifying the Form of the City’s
Parking Ticket Citations.

Mr. Litzinger summarized that Ordinance
2007-08 modified the current parking ticket
to be compatible with the new enforcement
system that would be initiated by June.
Commissioner Gardner asked for
clarification on the parking system.

Mr. Litzinger replied that it was a parking
enforcement system that would be used to
issue tickets.

Mr. Brown reported that it would be an
electronic system and the form would be
changed to allow the system to produce a
ticket on site. He said the same citations of
violations and fees would still be available
but the form would be changed front and
back.

Commissioner Crichlow reported that the
system was connected to Tallahassee.

Mr. Brown said the Commission would
receive another Ordinance in June.

Commissioner Gardner enquired if the new
system would be in envelope form for ease
of return.

11

Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

Mr. Litzinger said the new system would
issue tear proof tickets that would include
an envelope.

Mayor Boles opened the public hearing but
there was no response.

MOTION

Commissioner Crichlow MOVED that
Ordinance 2007-08 modifying the form of
the city parking ticket citations be placed
on second reading, read by title only and
passed. The motion was SECONDED by
Commissioner Gardner.

Mr. Brown read the title as follows:
ORDINANCE NO. 2007-08

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ST.
AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
SECTION 24-32 OF THE CODE OF THE
CITY OF ST. AUGUSTINE; TO MODIFY
THE FORM OF THE CITY'S PARKING
TICKET CITATIONS; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE OF THE CITY
OF ST. AUGUSTINE; PROVIDING FOR
APPEAL OF CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERANCE OF INVALID PROVISIONS;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

VOTE ON MOTION

AYES: Crichlow, Gardner, Burk, Jones,
Boles

NAYES: None

MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

12.A/  General Public Comments (5
minutes per individual).

None.

12.B/ Presentations (15 minutes per
presentation).

Previously heard as Item 4.A.

13. Adjournment



Regular City Commission Meeting
May 14, 2007

There being no further business, the
meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.?

MAYOR

ACTING CITY CLERK

2 Transcribed by Maria Carlin

12



